B Environmental Protection Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Ms. Charlotte Greene : County Wexford, Ireland
: Midland Waste Disposal Company Limited , '
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County Meath F: +353 539160699
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

29" June 2016 Reg No: W0131-02

Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Midland Waste Disposal
Company Limited, for a facility at Clonmagaddan, Proudstown, Navan, County Meath.

{i Dear Ms Greene,

Further to the Agency’s letter of 12" April 2016, I am to advise that the Agency has
amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0131-02 under Section 96(1)(c) of the
Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended, to incorporate the changes as
outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment B” document.
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The amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence,
Reg. No. W0131-02.

If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental
Enforcement, Castlebar, who can be contacted at the following telephone number (094)
9048400.
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Yours sincerely

M Cn .;D(;u

Marie Fay\ :
Environmentalt’Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Encl

cc. Ms. Charlotte Greene, Drehid Waste Facility, Killnagh Upper, Carbury, Co. Kildare
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